Sl

Gina Blevins

From: Kerri Heaton

Sent: Friday, January 25, 2019 2:35 PM
To: Gina Blevins

Subject: FW: Clay County Sheriff's Office

From: Info/ Office Furniture ASAP [mailto:info@officefurnitureasap.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 6:10 AM

To: Kerri Heaton

Subject: Re: Clay County Sheriff's Office

This chair can be done in:

Black Vinyl

C-Style Arms (not the arms shown in your email or photo below)
Aluminum Base

Rated to 400 1bs

$ 598

On 1/22/2019 3.21 PM, Kerri Heaton wrote:

Yes, please. Can you send me something with that specific setup along with price amount? This chair
needs to be heavy duty due to it being utilized 24/7/365.

‘From: Info/ Ofﬁcé Furniture ASAP [mailto:info@officefurnitureasap.com)
Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 12:23 PM
To: Kerri Heaton; info@ofasap.com

b



Cc: Linda Byrd
Subject: Re: Clay County Sheriff's Office

Unfortunately the Zircon series has been discontinued.
Do you want something similar?

On 1/21/2019 11:59 AM, Kerri Heaton wrote:

[ have setup an account for the ClayCountySO, in order to purchase this chair;
however, we do not have a credit card to purchase this item. Is there any way you
can bill our agency, and send in for purchase with exact options.



Checkout: Shipping and Billi

Image

Item
SII-Z321

Descriptio
Zircon 350 Lbs. Stool
* RTA — Ready to Assei

Base: 5 Leg Cast Aluminui
Mechanism: Heavy Duty
Arms: C-Style(CS)

Lumbar: Standard Built-Ir
Adjustable Seat Depth:
Vinyl Edge for Back: No
Casters: 5 Wheels

Seat Height Range: FDK
Vinyl Aspire: Black Shadc
Shipping: FEDEX/UPS Gr¢




Kerri Heaton
R Captain/Jail Administrator
(940) 538-5611
(940) 538-5800 fax
Clay County Sheriff's Office

**PROPRIETARY, CONFIDENTIAL OR PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION*** This
communication may contain privileged or confidential information protected by legal
rules. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient named above. Any review,
dissemination, distribution, forwarding or copying of this communication by someone
other than the intended recipient, or the employee responsible for defivering this
communication to the intended recipient is prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please immediately notify the sender via e-mail, then destroy the
original message."

Office Furniture ASAP
401-276-0000
833~776-5600
vww.cfasap.com

Office Furniture ASAP
401-276-0000
833-776-5600
www.ofasap.com




